

# Michael Snedeker

**Action Coach Business Coach Michael Snedeker**

Website: <https://about.me/michaelsnedeker>  
Email: [michaelbksedeern8752@mail.com](mailto:michaelbksedeern8752@mail.com)

What if someone told you they could help you WORK LESS and MAKE MORE?

Michael Snedeker is a Certified Business Coach with ActionCOACH, the world's #1 business coaching firm. With almost two decades of experience in high level positions in the banking and investment industry, and nearly a decade of experience as a small business owner himself, Michael has thorough experience building teams with businesses and entrepreneurs that are focused on advancement. A prolific public speaker, he has a passion for helping businesses grow and become profitable so that business owners and executives can enjoy the lifestyle they desire. Michael works with his clients to set clear, achievable goals by proposing specific management tools that can be implemented immediately into any business plan or model. Depending on a client's needs and situation, he offers a number of one-on-one and group coaching programs to help them grow their businesses, engage their teams, and excel in their various fields.

A member of a multitude of local and national professional associations, Michael enjoys following college and professional football, motorcycle riding, and fishing in his free time.

- [Michael Snedeker on Quora](#)
- [Michael Snedeker / LinkedIn](#)
- [Michael Snedeker \ Weebly](#)
- [Michael Snedeker's Tumblr Blog](#)
- [Michael Snedeker - About](#)

## Experience

### **Fleet Bank / Quick & Reilly, Inc.**

2000 TO 2004

Vice President and Senior Financial Advisor

### **Watch City Financial Group**

2006

Financial Advisor / Owner

### **Shellback Industries**

11/2015 - PRESENT

Coach/Consultant

## Education

### **University of Massachusetts**

1992 TO 1995

B.A

*Skills*

Financial Advisor

---